
 
 TO:  TRANSPORTATION AND  FROM: Kerrie Romanow 
  ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE   
 
SUBJECT:  SEE BELOW  DATE: September 15, 2021 
        
Approved       Date 
         09/16/21    
 
 
SUBJECT: TRANSPORTATION AND ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE  

WORK PLAN UPDATE 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Defer the following item from the October 4, 2021 Transportation and Environment Committee 
(T&E) meeting to the November 1, 2021 T&E Committee meeting: 
 
City Roadmap: San José-Santa Clara Regional Wastewater Facility Capital Improvement 
Program Semi-Annual Report. (Environmental Services/Public Works) 
Purpose: Provide a semi-annual report on the San José-Santa Clara Regional Wastewater 
Facility Capital Improvement Program for the first half of 2021 as part of the approved City 
Roadmap for 2021-2022. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Staff requests to defer the semi-annual status report for the San José-Santa Clara Regional 
Wastewater Facility Capital Improvement Program, covering January – September 2021, from 
the October 4, 2021 T&E Committee meeting to the November 1, 2021 meeting to allow staff to 
gather additional information and data, and finalize the report and presentation. 
 
 
        /s/ 
       KERRIE ROMANOW   
                                                              Director, Environmental Services 
 
 
For questions, please contact Mariana Chavez-Vazquez, Deputy Director, at mariana.chavez-
vazquez@sanjoseca.gov or (408) 635-4008 
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